
<=$20k?

<=$40k?

<=$75k?

Request a Quote 
from Supplier

Document Quote(s) 
on Competitive Bid 

Tab Form

Update Purchase 
Request

(if necessary)

Issue
Purchase Order/

Outline Agreement

Can use P-Card as method of 
payment if allowable

System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

 Obtaining 3 Quotes is 
highly recommended to 
provide for as much 
competition as is 
practical

 Consider Certified MBE/
WBE for diversity goals

YES

Certified
MBE/WBE?

YES

YES

NO

NO

NO

Request 3 Quotes 
from Suppliers

Consider Certified MBE/WBE 
for diversity goals

YES

Use Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

NO



System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

Include 
Solicitation 

Memo if 
Governor’s 

Office Review 
Required

Develop Solicitation 
Document

Internal Approvals

Post
IFB

Manage
IFB

 Responsive
 Responsible
 Preferences
 Cost

Receive & Open 
Bids

Evaluate Bids

Document Award 
Determination

Post Anticipation to 
Award (ATA)

External Reviews 
& Approvals
(as required)

Issue
Purchase Order/ 

Outline Agreement

 Q&A
 Addenda

Process protest if 
applicable



System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

Include 
Solicitation 

Memo if 
Governor’s 

Office Review 
Required

Develop Solicitation 
Document

Internal Approvals

Post Draft RFP
Manage Q&A 

Process
Update Solicitation

(as required)

Post Final
RFP

Manage
RFP

 Responsive
 Responsible
 Evaluation 

Criteria

Receive Proposals Evaluate Proposals

Document Award 
Determination

Post Anticipation to 
Award (ATA)

External Reviews 
& Approvals
(as required)

OSP Issues
Purchase Order/ 

Outline Agreement

Posting Draft 
RFP?

YES

NO

Plan & Execute 
Negotiations

(as necessary)

Process Protest
(if applicable)

 Addenda



System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

Include 
Solicitation 

Memo if 
Governor’s 

Office Review 
Required

Develop Solicitation 
Document

Internal Approvals

Post Draft RFQ
Manage Q&A 

Process
Update Solicitation

(as required)

Post Final
RFQ

Manage
RFQ

 Responsive
 Responsible
 Evaluation 

Criteria

Receive Responses
Evaluate 

Qualifications

Document Award 
Determination

Post Anticipation to 
Award (ATA)

External Reviews 
& Approvals
(as required)

Issue
Purchase Order/ 

Outline Agreement

Posting Draft 
RFQ?

YES

NO

Plan & Execute 
Negotiations

Process Protest (if 
applicable)

 AddendaEnsure Statutory 
Elements are 
Incorporated

May be a qualified 
vendor list award 
or a single contract

Issue Notice of 
Award to QVL

Single Award or 
QVL?

Select Vendor 
uising appropriate 
contract process

State Procurement
Director Reviews

Submit to OSP

SINGLE

QVL

Agency Submits 
Request for RFQ to 

OSP

Approved?

YES

Utilize Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method
NO



Agency Drafts 
Justification Letter

Agency Submits
Letter to OSP

Approved by State 
Procurement 

Director?

Agency Revises 
Justification Letter

Utilize Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method
OR

NO

Agency Executes 
Procurement 

Process as 
Approved in 

Justification Letter

YES
Requires ALC 

Review?

Agency Performs 
Final Release  & 

Issues PO/OA

Submit to ALC
for Review

REVIEWED

NO

YES

State Procurement
Director Reviews

System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

Include 
Solicitation 

Memo if 
Governor’s 

Office Review 
Required



<=$20k?

<=$40k?

Follow Informal 
Procurement 

Process
YES

Certified
MBE/WBE?

YES

YES

NO

Agency Drafts Sole 
Source Justification 

Letter

Review by OSP

Justification
Approved?

Utilize Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

NO

NO
System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 

Request

Include 
Solicitation 

Memo if 
Governor’s 

Office Review 
Required

Requires ALC 
Review?

OSP Releases
PO/OA

Submit to ALC
for Review

REVIEWED

NO

YES

YES



<=$75k?

Use Appropriate 
Informal 

Procurement 
Methods

YES

Meets Definition of 
Emergency?

Time to 
Coordinate with 

OSP?

Communicate Need 
& Emergency 

Situation to OSP 
for Assistance

Procure Need

 Recommend following 
3-Quote Informal 
Procurement Process

Issue PO/OA

Review by OSP

OSP Releases
PO/OA

OSP Verifies 
Emergency?

NO YES

Utilize Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

NO

YES

YES

NO

NO

Reported to ALC 
on Monthly ALC 

Report
(as required)



Exempt by 
Statute?

Use Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

NO

Procure Need Issue PO/OAYES

Enter Purchase 
Request

System Approvals

Requires ALC 
Review?

Submit to ALC
for Review

REVIEWED

NO

YES

Review by OSP

OSP Releases
PO/OA



Meets PCS 
Definition?

Use Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

NO

Agency Procures 
Need

Issue PO/OAYES

Enter Purchase 
Request

System Approvals

Purchase 
>$50k?

REVIEWED

NO

YES

Review by OSP
Process for

Submission to ALC

OSP Performs Final 
Release of

PO/OA

Utilize Appropriate RFP or 
RFQ Process

System Approvals
By IT/DBA

(as required)

Reported to ALC 
on Monthly ALC 

Report
(as required)

Submit to ALC
for Review



Procure Need 
Utilizing 

Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

REVIEWED

OSP Releases
PO/OA

System Approvals Review by OSP

Agency Processes 
for Submission to 

ALC

Submit to ALC
for Review

OSP Creates
PO/OA

Enter Purchase 
Request

Approved?

DIS IGS works 
with Agency to 

Revise and 
Resubmit

NO

YES
IT 

Procurement?
YES

>=$2m?

NO

Approved?

OSP works with 
Agency to Revise 

and Resubmit

YES

NO

YES

System Approvals

System Approvals
Reported to ALC 
on Monthly ALC 

Report
(as required)



System ApprovalsEnter Purchase 
Request

Review by GO

Approved?

DIS IGS works 
with Agency to 

Revise and 
Resubmit

NO

YES Approved?

Procure Need 
Utilizing 

Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

OSP Releases
PO/OA

System Approval
By Agency

OSP Creates
PO/OA

Review by OSP

NO

YES

Review by DIS IGS



Agency Identifies 
Need

Need on 
Existing 

Contract?

Utilize Existing 
Contract for 

Purchase

Need on 
Cooperative 
Contract?

Agency Submits
Due Diligence Form

to Coop for Completion
& Signature

Agency Submits
to OSP

Approved

Review by OSP

OSP Established 
OA as Statewide 

Contract

Utilize Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

YES

NO YES YES

NO

NO

* Use of a Coop to fulfill your procurement 
need does not impact requirements for 
reviews for IT, Governor’s Office and/or ALC 
as they apply to the type of procurement you 
are executing.



Agency Identifies 
Need

Agency Identifies 
Government Entity 
Able to Fulfill Need

Agency Negotiates 
Agreement with 

Entity

Agency Drafts 
Agreement with 

Entity

Must meet specific 
requirements of 
Statute for 
Intergovernmental 
Agreements

Agency Submits
to Entity 

for Signature

Agency Signs 
Agreement

Agency Submits
For Reviews

(as required)*

* Use of an IGA to fulfill your procurement 
need does not impact requirements for 
reviews for IT, Governor’s Office and/or ALC 
as they apply to the type of procurement you 
are executing.



>$35k?
Agency Identifies 

Capitol 
Improvement Need

Agency Processes 
Procurement 

Utilizing 
Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

Design 
Required?

Acquire Design 
Consultant 

Utilizing PCS 
Process

Develop Plans

Agency Submits
to DBA

Approved?

DBA Executes 
Procurement 

Utilizing 
Appropriate 
Procurement 

Method

Bids Exceed 
25% of Certified 

Amount?

Resolicit or Cancel 
Procurement?

DBA Works with 
Agency to Revise & 

Resubmit

DBA Submits
Bids To Agency

Agency Verifies 
Responsibility of 

Low Bidder

Agency Send 
Contract to 

Awardee

Contractor Sign & 
Returns Contract

 Insurance Certificate
 Bond
 Other Required Documents

Agency Signs 
Contract

DBA Signs 
Contract

Agency Creates OA

NO

YES

YES
Agency Submits

to DBA NO

YES

YES

NO

DBA Releases OA



Agency Identifies 
Need

Agency Submits
To DBA

Agency Completes 
Request For Lease 

Action Form
>=5k sqft?

DBA Performs In-
House Market 

Analysis

DBA Executes 
Procurement 

Utilizing 
Appropriate 
Procurement 

Process

Design 
Required?

Lessor Performs 
Design

(as required)

Agency Submits
to DBA

Approved?

Revise Plans
OR

Negotiate with 
Next Highest 

Evaluated Lessor
OR

 Start Over

NO

Agency Submits
to DBA

Agency Sends 
Contract to Lessor

Lessor Signs & 
Returns Contract

 Insurance Certificate
 Bond
 Other Required 

Documents

Agency Signs 
Contract

DBA Signs 
Contract

NO

YES

YES

YES

Report to ALC in Monthly Report

Agency Accepts 
Bid/Proposal

DBA & Awardee 
Draft Lease 

Contract
NO



Agency Identifies 
Need

Agency Submits
To DBA

Agency Completes 
Request Form

Sale or 
Purchase?

Surplus?

Agency Get 
Appraisal

Work with Agency 
Interested in 

Property

Submit to GO
For Approval

DBA Performs 
RFB Process

High Bid 
Acceptable?

High Bid Below 
Appraised Value?

Submit to GO
& ALC 

For Approval

Agency Schedules 
Closing

 Flood Plan Review
 Oath Of Appraisal
 Other Required Documents

Agency Negotiates 
Purchase

Agency Submits
To DBA

For Review

DBA Submits
To GO

For Approval

Submitted For
Statutory
Reviews

Complete Post-
Closing Activities

PURCHASE
ONLY

NO

YES YES

YES

NO

Cancel Bid
And

Consider 
Alterantives

NO

PURCHASE

SALE

 Explanation Letter
 Disclosures
 Title Commitment
 Other Required Documents

 Inform DBA of Closing
 Report Deed to Land 

Commissioner
 Remind Surveyor to file 

boundary lines and send 
written documentation of 
tax status to County Clerk 



State of Arkansas Procurement Lifecycle

PL
A

N
PR

O
CU

RE
M

A
N

A
G

E
CL

O
SE

O
U

T
Identify Need

Develop 
Solicitation 
Document

Post 
Solicitation/
Public Notice

Evaluate 
Responses

Plan & Execute 
Negotiations

(as applicable)

Issue Notice of 
Award & 

Post Award

Build 
Procurement 

Team

Develop 
Specifications/
Statement of 

Work

Execute 
Contract

Elicit 
Requirements

Develop Award 
Determination

Receive 
Responses

Open 
Responses

Manage 
Solicitation

Determine 
Procurement 

Method

Perform 
Lessons 

Learned Review

Closeout 
Contract

Manage 
Contract/ 
Vendor

Receive Goods/ 
Services

Verify Receipt 
of Final 

Deliverable/
Milestone

Develop 
Contract 

Administration 
Plan

Pay Vendor

Perform Market 
Research

Determine 
Authority

Draft 
Procurement 
Strategy Plan

Host Kickoff 
Meeting
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